

From: Bruce N. Holliday

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 12, 2007

Subject:

FCC File # 0476-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

To whom it may concern,

Please find experimental license application 0476-EX-PL-2006 updated to reflect the total number of antennas being applied for. You should also find attachments showing the signal power calculations and the stop buzzer contact information. Please do not hesitate to contact us if there are further questions.

Regards,

-Ian O'Connor

Kenworth Truck Company (division of PACCAR, Inc.)